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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 2T s, 2016

To: PUBLIC & PRIVATE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL HEADS
PUBLIC & PRIVATE SECONDARY SCHOOL HE T EL 5
WORKING COMMITTEE CHAIRPERSON & {p
TOURNAMENT MANAGERS A
EDUCATION PROGRAM SUPERVISORS e
ALL OFFICIATING OFFICIALS 30t " 17 oct 2016 )

s T
From: ALMAN G. FARNAZO, PhD, CESO IV ¢, 'Gu-ture

-

RELEAsEp “,

Regional Director IV, Concurrent SDS &l u,
8
N
Subject: 2016 El Salvador City Division Meet Schedule of Activities

Date: October 14, 2016

1. The field is hereby informed of the 2016 El Salvador City Diviston Meet Schedule of
Activities. Wide dissemination of this memorandum is enjoined.

Date Time & Venue Activity/ Event

October 19, 9:00 AM ! : ; y i

2016 Division Office Lobby Meeting of all Committee Chairpersons
1:00 PM Solidarity Meeting & Sports Clinic of all
El Salvador City Central School | tournament manager and all officiating
Covered Court officials

October 20, SEI% OSZIP\} o Ci Cented Caha Search for Ms. El Salvador City Division

2016 (e S HOOT 1 Athletic Association

Covered Court
6:30 AM

Dewbendls El Salvador City Central School | Opening Parade
2016 4
Covered Court
8:30 AM v T,
El Salvador City Sports Complex L
PM — GAME PROPER PM — GAME PROPER
%‘Tgbe‘ i AM — GAME PROPER AM — GAME PROPER
e Closing Program

El Salvador City Sports Complex

2. For information, guidance and complance.

Copies Furnished:
Person Concerned
Records Section-Memorandum/

ffml



